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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:   Wednesday, May 15, 2024 

TO:   Town Clerk Pat McNielly  

FROM: Michael Borg  

CC:  Dr. John Antonucci Superintendent of Schools 

   

RE:  Measure 2024-112-Confirmation of Appointment of Cheryl Butts as Human 

Resources Director for the Town and the School Department.  

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré 

Measure 2024-112- Confirmation of Appointment of Cheryl Butts as Human Resources 

Director for the Town and the School Department 

 

Purpose and Justification: 

 

Dr. Antonucci and I conducted an interview with Ms. Butts regarding the Human Resources 

position available with both the Town and the School Department. Ms. Butts articulated a strong 

desire to contribute, mentor, guide, motivate, empower, and educate both students and staff. 

Given her extensive experience in Human Resources, along with her passion, dedication, and 

enthusiasm, we believe she would be an excellent candidate for this role. 

  

Therefore, I respectfully request the Town Council confirm my appointment of Cheryl Butts as 

the Human Resources Director. 

 

The Town Council met on May 13, 2024, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was 

made by Vice-President Simmons to approve Measure 2024-112; Confirmation of Appointment 

of Cheryl Butts as the Human Resources Director for the Town and the School Department. 

 

The motion was seconded by Councilor Slobogan. 

 

Motion carried. 8-0 UNANIMOUS 
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